LONGBEACH .. 1
()‘ Utilities

Water - Gas - Sewer MEMORANDUM
Date: December 1, 2023
To: Monique De La Garza, City Clerk (via e-mail)
From: Christopher J. Garner, General Manager of LB Utilities /s/

Subject: COST OF NATURAL GAS FOR DECEMBER 2023
FOR RATE SCHEDULES 1, 2, 3,4, 5,and 7

Pursuant to Chapter 15.36 - Gas Rates, Section 15.36.100 of the Municipal Code, it is
requested that the following monthly cost of natural gas be posted at three conspicuous
places within the City.

The cost of natural gas to be used for billing gas sales for the month of December 2023
are as follows:

Core Commodity Charge: $0.7012 per therm Rates 1, 2, 3, and 5
Non-Core Commodity Charge:  $0.8288 per therm Rates 4 and 7

This notice shall also be posted in the lobby of the Long Beach Utilities office located at
2400 E. Spring Street.
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AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) ss

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

CITY OF LONG BEACH )

Yaelly Santana being duly sworn says: That | am employed in the Department of the
City Clerk of the City of Long Beach; that on the 5" day of December 2023, | posted
three true and correct copies of Gas Rate Schedules for December 2023 in three
conspicuous places in the City of Long Beach, to wit: One of said copies in the lobby of

City Hall in front of the Civic Chambers; one of said copies in the Billie Jean King Main

Library; and one of said copies on the front counter of the City Clerk Department.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
This 5" day of December 2023.
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